UKGI00001384
UKGI100001384

From: Wilson Katharine (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILSONK]
Sent: Fri 25/11/2011 5:15:50 PM (UTC)
To: Gibson Will (ShEXx: GRO i Hoy Jane
(ShEXx): GRO i Whitehead Mike (ShEXx)f GRO ;
Batten Peter (ShEx} GRO i; Wake Katie} GRO i
Cc: Storey Susannah (ShExi GRO ; Lowe Roger
(ShEX; GRO ]
Subject: FW: Horizon computer system
Attachment: Horizon BBC Insight Out final Nov 23 2011.doc
Hi

You may already have this information, but in case you don't, see attached and below.

Thanks
Kat

Katharine Wilson | Royal Mail Team | Shareholder Executive | Department for Business, Innovation & Skills |

katharine.wﬂsor'-fl GRO % | 1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OET § GRO i ] www.bis.gov.uk

BIS - working together for growth

From: David Simpson: GRO i
Sent: 25 November 2011 17:14

To: Lowe Roger (ShEx); Wilson Katharine (ShEx)

Cc: James Mitchell

Subject: Horizon computer system

Roger, Katherine — here is the statement we are using with the BBC Inside Out
programme in East Anglia. We expect them to screen an item about the system on
Monday evening.

Have a good weekend,

David

ek hisieiaiheioiaiaioiaiiaioiaiboiaihieioiasioiai el wrexxkk* Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales
registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This email and any
attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the
Sender and then delete thIS emal! from your SyStem e e e e e e de e e e Tl de e e Tk e e e ke e e ke ke e ke ke ke e ke ke ke ke e ke ke ke e ke ke ke e ke ke ke e ke ke e e ke ke e ke ke ke ke ke e ke ke e e ke ke e e ke ke e e

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



